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From: Hatfield, Ben  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:41 PM 
To: 'Art Traynor' 
Cc: 'Robertson, Gregory'; Lucha, Dale; Waller, Eric; Brian Sanson; 'Cecil Roberts' 
Subject: Antcipated UMWA Counterproposal Described in March 15 Meeting 
 
Art, 
 
During our March 15 meeting, you orally shared portions of a draft UMWA counter to Patriot’s revised 
proposals for relief under both sections 1113 and 1114 of the Bankruptcy Code.  At the conclusion of 
that discussion, you stated that the proposal was still undergoing revision but the UMWA anticipated 
finalizing and sending the revised counterproposal to Patriot “early next week.”  At this point on 
March 27, twelve days have elapsed and Patriot has not yet received that revised counterproposal, 
nor have we received any communication updating us as to when you expect it to be finalized and 
delivered.    
 
If you anticipate finalizing such a counter in the near term, it would make our next 1113/1114 
meeting (on April 3) much more productive if Patriot could receive the document in a timeframe that 
allows sufficient opportunity for advance evaluation and analysis.  An update on your plans in that 
regard would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks, 
Ben Hatfield 
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